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uscum an the re th been d1v1d d into five p rt or div r 

purposes . IIe had SU. e ted t hat ..;;om of th se purpos ha not 

been in exist nee hen th b que ts had been m de . (52 ) ut thi 

xtrc ely vague state icnt gave no accurate picture o the true tat 

of affairs . In 1946 the endo ent as divided b t eon t chool 

of inecring (£535), the School of Art (£130) - th t o bci 

to ether the ehool o Technical oci nee - he use (£1652) an 

the College Library (£50) . This ins a reprcscntativ y r for h 

period at"ter 1910 xc~pt ttw.t, until 1942, th Public Lib ry had 

received an annual grant vary1n from £90 to £700, (53) h~l , until 

t h t d te, the College Library grant ha n vor excce d £25 per ye 

Thus the only institution not contemplated by t he f ound rs of tho 

endowment had received an almo t n gligible grant (approximately . 5 

Th . e cnn be no doubt that the .uscum was bein maintain d at .ho 

expense of the Library, to a certain extent, but the Council's 

opportunities of reli ving the College's 1 inancial burden, i that 

re~pect, have already been emphasised. Councillor Lyons infer od 

t he Council that he had asked for £800 per ann for t h Library, 

but a compromise had been effccte at £480 1hich repr oented t o 

fifths o:f' the remaining half' of the endo nnont revenu • (54) This 

compromise was then ratified, subject to a similar ratification by 

• 

the College Council, which was soon ·orthcomin ·" accompanied. by a 

clause "That the Public Library, as a going concern, be transferred 

to the City Council, it being understood that co:n.siderablo cxpen itur 
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This amount had only been below £320 on eleven occasions, five 
of 1hich had be n uring the depreosion of t he arly thirtic • 
The t otal endol ent r v~nue s approximately '2400 during th 
1940' s . 


